

PROFILE

I am an architect with 25 years of experience across a wide range of project types. My recent work has focused on working with University, Health Care and Science & Tech clients to lead the design of complex facilities that are intuitive in planning, functional and beautiful. I have acted as a project manager in past positions and have a passion for detailing complex building skins.

EDUCATION

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, NY. August 1990 - May 1995
Bachelor of Architecture
Bachelor of Science, Building Sciences

WORK

Perkins Eastman Architects, New York NY. June 2019-Present
Sr. Designer, Sr. Associate

Selected Project Experience:

The Whittle School: Sr. Designer for this 500,000sf private K-12 school in downtown Brooklyn. While the project was largely a fit-out of an existing/new building, a 4-story rooftop addition and reskin required a series of complex details to be worked through to tie into both the recently installed mega-panel system and historic brickwork. I drew the entire set of details for this addition and the custom entry façade. (*under construction*)

HDR Architecture, New York NY. Dec 2017 – Present
Sr. Designer, Sr. Associate

Selected Project Experience:

Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center – New Hospital Tower: Sr. Project Designer for this 1.7m sf, 25 story Inpatient hospital Tower including 900 beds, 36 ORs, Mother/Baby and NICU floors and renovation and expansion of the ED, that promises to create a new heart and identity for the Wexner Medical complex. My role bridged the gap between the Planners, Interior Designers and Core and Shell Designers, and allowed me to work with all three groups. (*under construction*)

EYP Architecture & Engineering New York NY. October 2009-Sept 2017
NYC Office Director, Senior Associate, Senior Designer.

My role as *Office Director* was chiefly to foster the design culture of the NYC office – I had a lead role in all hiring and project-team development decisions, lead monthly pin-up sessions of work on the boards, and organized charrettes for new project studies.

Selected Project Experience:

Peconic Bay Medical Center: Critical Care Tower, Riverhead NY: Lead Core and Shell Designer for this 60,000sf Cardiac Catheter (2 ORs) 16 bed ICU addition, and rooftop Helipad, part of Northwell Health's expansion on Long Island. (*built*)

Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Greenburgh NY: Sr. Designer for this 2.3m sf master plan for a research campus of lab research buildings, office space and below-grade parking decks. The project was approved by the town and is waiting for the client's funding decisions to start design and construction. (*unbuilt*)

NYU, College of Nursing, Dentistry and Bio Engineering Institute, New York NY: Lead Designer for the interior planning and design for this 170,000sf academic classroom, sim lab, office and wet bench research lab building. A joint venture with KPF. (*built*)

New Academic Building, SUNY Maritime, Bronx NY: Lead Designer on this 42,000sf academic classroom and office building sited along the East River on the Throgs Neck peninsula in the

Bronx. The building is seeking LEED certification at the Gold level. The project received a 2016 AIA NYS Excelsior Honor Award (*built*)

NYU Silver Building 7th and 8th floor Chemistry Labs, New York, NY: Lead Designer for this 40,000sf gut-renovation of 2 floors of a historic building on Washington Square to create world-class Chemistry research labs. (*built*)

Richard Meier and Partners, New York NY. August 2005-October 2009

Associate, Project Manager/Senior Designer. Additionally, I managed the office's continuing education programs and acted as editor to the product and materials libraries.

Selected Project Experience:

East River Master Plan, New York NY: Project Manager/Senior Designer on this 5 million sf vision for the redevelopment of three former Con Edison power plant sites on the East River between 35th and 41st streets. The project included 4 residential towers, a community facility, and 3 acres of open public park space. (*under construction*)

Hamburg America Center, Hamburg Germany: I led a team of 3 to put together the curtain wall package for this 100,000sf office building. I did the design and detailing work, which included creating very detailed 3D models to study the relationships and intersections of the curtain wall elements. I was also responsible for reviewing the shop drawings to ensure that the design intent was carried through to completion. (*built*)

Perkins+Will, Chicago. July 2001-July 2005

Associate, Project Architect, Green Team Leader

Selected Project Experience:

One Haworth Center, Holland Michigan: Project Architect, Designer and LEED expert of this gut-renovation of and addition to the 300,000sf global headquarters for Haworth Furniture. I worked on this project from conceptual design through design development. The project was awarded LEED certification at the Gold level, and a 2008 Business Week / Architectural Record Award for projects that create business value through good design. (*built*)

Universidade Agostinho Neto, Luanda, Angola: I acted as Project Architect on the 70,000sf university library for this project. The library is the jewel of the campus design. The project received 3 AIA Chicago awards in 2012: Distinguished Building, Devine Detail and SustainABILITY. (*built*)

Frye Gillan Molinaro Architects, Chicago. August 1998- July 2001.

Michael Lustig & Associates, Chicago. July 1996- August 1998.

Amstadter Architects, Chicago. September 1995- July 1996.

TEACHING

University of Melbourne MSD, Studio Leader, Graduate Architectural Design Studio, Sem. 1 2015.

The studio focused on the design of a "multi-positive" sustainable power plant that also contained a programmatic element addressing a specific socio-economic issue within an economically disadvantaged and heavily industrialized suburb of Melbourne.

New York University, SCPS, Adjunct Lecturer in the Schack School of Real Estate, teaching courses on Sustainable Design, 2009-2012

New York Institute of Technology, Guest Critic for mid-level design studio, 2010-present

University of Illinois Chicago, Guest Critic for mid-level design studio, 2 semesters 2004-2005

COMPUTER SKILLS

Proficient: Revit, 3D Studio Max/Vray, AutoCAD, Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator, Microsoft Office
Productive: Sketchup, Rhino, Grasshopper/Ladybug, Adobe InDesign and Illustrator